()RAN E Interoffice Memorandum

C UNTY June 15, 2020

GOVERNMENT

FL ORTIDA

AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners ﬂ f

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Items for July 7, 2020
FY 2020 Law Enforcement Trust Fund Expenditure
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $16,000 from the FY 2020
Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the following purposes:

Contributions:

Children’s Safety Village — $5,000. This charitable organization is one of
Orange County's essential resources for life-safety education for young
children. Last year the staff served over 22,000 community residents with
programs and services focused on drowning prevention, pedestrian and bike
safety, gun safety, internet safety, and dangerous person awareness.

Concerns of Police Survivors - $1,000. This organization works to meet the
needs of families and co-workers of our honored ones that have fallen in the
line of duty.

Orange County Police Athletic League (PAL) - $10,000. This organization
is a juvenile crime prevention program that provides athletic, recreational, and
educational activities to at-risk children. PAL allows a law enforcement officer
to spend time with these children in the role of coach, mentor, instructor, and
role model, encouraging them to avoid crime, drugs, gangs, and violence.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office
to spend $16,000 from the FY 2020 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund to provide eligible
contributions to the Children’s Safety Village
($5,000), Concerns of Police Survivors ($1,000)
and Orange County Police Athletic league (PAL)
($10,000).

KP/vh
Attachments

¢: Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator
Andy DilLoreto, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office
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